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February 3, 2020

Mr. Eric Scott PG, RG

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. Morrison Quarry (M-1973-021) AM-07
Decision Date Extension Request

Dear Mr. Scott,

GEI Consultants, Inc. (GEI) and Aggregate Industries-WCR, Inc. (Al) are currently working to
address concerns identified during the preliminary adequacy review of Amendment-07 (AM-07)
to the Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety M-1973-021 112 Reclamation
Permit for Morrison Quarry. The comment and review period for AM-07 began on November
13, 2020 and the application decision date is February 11, 2021.

GEI is writing on behalf of Al to request a 60-day extension to April 12, 2021 to submit
comment responses and address the requests for additional information. We appreciate your
consideration of this request. Please contact me via email at alockman@geiconsultants.com or
by phone at 303-929-7012 with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

GEI CONSULTANTS, INC.

S

Andrew Lockman, PG
Project Manager
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